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Yhhlic Serbice Qommminst

February 26, 2004

Amanda Chambers

Keen Sales, Rentals and Ultilities, Inc.
685 Dyson Road

Haines City, Florida 33844

Re: Docket No. 040160-WU

Dear Ms. Chambers:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of portion of Certificate No. 582-
W by Keen Sales, Rentals and Ultilities, Inc. to Alturas Utilities, LLC, in Polk County, which was filed
m this office on February 23, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2005 9:18 AM .

To: CCA - Orders / Notices 13

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/21/2005 9:18:00 AM

Docket Number: 040160-WU

Filename / Path: 040160FinalOrder.jsb.doc

ORDER GRANTING TRANSFER, AMENDING CERTIFICATE
NO. 582-W, ISSUING CERTIFICATE NO. 628-W, AND
CONTINUING RATES AND CHARGES,

AND

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER ESTABLISHING RATE BASE AND

NOT INCLUDING AN ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT
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